From: [b)(©6) |

Sent: Wed, 26 Jan 2022 16:11:20 +0000

To: [0)6) |Sterling, Brian;{?)© . MATTHEWS, TARA
Cc: McMillan, Wayne;Peters, Kevin

Subject: RE: LAB Script review

Attachments: DHS_LAB_Script_ADJUDICATED_12.23.2021.docx

Good morning

Sorry for the delay, attached you will find CRCL's staff level review and comments on the LAB. We look
forward to receiving CP3's and FLETCs adjudication of each of the edits and comments we made.
Please reach out to us and let us know if there are any areas of concern or questions you may have
for us for further discussion.

We greatly appreciate your patience in this as we deal with multiple leadership changes here.

V/r.,

b)(6)

From:|b)(6)

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 12:01 PM

To: Sterling, Brian 4b)®) |
[)®) [; MATTHEWS, TARA [£16) |
Cc: McMillan, Wayne [(b)(6) | Peters, Kevin [b)6) |
Subject: RE: LAB Script review

Brian,
Happy Friday and | hope the CRCL team is well!

The reason for this email is to inquire about the status of the LAB Script review and if you have an
estimated completion time? Thanks so much and | hope you all have a wonderful weekend!

VR,

[P)®) |
Lead Training and Curriculum Specialist|Education & Information Sharing
Center for Prevention Programs & Partnerships (CP3)
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
W:p®)] Cilowsy |
E: [0)6) |

From:{b)(©) |
Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 4:56 PM

DHS-001-01721-001108



To: Sterling, Brian [P)®)

[b)(©6) [MATTHEWS, TARA [[b)(6) |
Cc: McMillan, Wayne [b)(6) | Peters, Kevin [p6) |
Subject: RE: LAB Script review

Brian,
Thank you and thanks for the speedy response & update.

VR,

rb){S)

Lead Training and Curriculum Specialist|Education & Information Sharing
Center for Prevention Programs & Partnerships (CP3)

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

W:e)] Cilme 1

E: [0)6) |

b)(6
From: Sterling, Brianr i |
Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 4:54 PM

To: [p)6) ] [(b)(6)
[b)(©6) | MATTHEWS, TARA [0)6)
Cc: McMillan, Wayne [b)(6) | Peters, Kevin [b)6) |

Subject: RE: LAB Script review
Good Afternoon
Happy New Year!

We are making solid progress on our staff-level review of the LAB. | expect we'll have our
recommended feedback to CRCL leadership early next week for approval before returning it to you.

Thanks,
Brian

Brian Sterling

DHS CRCL
(0)(6) (desk)
(mobile)
From:l(b){S)

Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 4:48 PM

To: Sterling, Brian [0)6)

|(b)(6) f MATTHEWS, TARA [p)(6)

Cc: McMillan, Wayne [(b)(6) | Peters, Kevin [p6) |
Subject: RE: LAB Script review

CRCL team,

DHS-001-01721-001109



Happy Friday and | really hope this email finds you all well! Also, | hope all had wonderful Holidays and
enjoyed the time off! The reason for this email is to repopulate the LAB Script that was sent out before
the holidays back to the top of your inbox and to inquire if you all will be able to get it back to us next
week?

VR,
(0)(6)

Lead Training and Curriculum Specialist|Education & Information Sharing
Center for Prevention Programs & Partnerships (CP3)

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

W ©)] Clmes 1

E: [0)6) |

From:|(b)(6) |

Sent: Thursday, December 23, 2021 11:14 AM

To: Sterling, Brian [P)6) |
[0)(6) |

Cc: Wayne McMillan |(b)@6) | [0)®) | Peters, Kevin
[b)(6) |

Subject: LAB Script review

All,

Attached is the LAB Script for your review as promised. | should point out that FLETC has the pen on this

so some of the information isf)®) |
[0)) |With this in mind, hopefully it's a quick review

and that its completed sometime during the first week in January? Please let me know if that window is

too tight due to the holidays, and if you have any questions or concerns. Thanks again, happy reading

and Happy Holidays!!

VR,

|(b)(6)

Lead Training and Curriculum Specialist|Education & Information Sharing
Center for Prevention Programs & Partnerships (CP3)

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

W:ipe)] C:lery ]

E: [£)6) |
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